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Legislative File No:  2007-0298 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator 
 
DATE: August 3, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Defined Contribution Retirement Benefit for Council Members 
 
 
Council at its regular meeting on Wednesday, June 27, 2007, voted to postpone the matter of 
discontinuing the defined contribution retirement plan for all new City Council members effective 
November 2007 until it could be heard by a full Council. 
 
It is being brought back for consideration at this time in the anticipation that a full Council will be in 
attendance at the regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, August 8, 2007. 
 
A resolution for your consideration has been included.  If you have any questions or concerns, please feel 
free to contact me. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
 
I:\City Council\Holding File for Legistar Documents\2007\080807\0298 Agenda Summary.doc 

http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

